Town of Jackman
Select Board & Assessor’s
Meeting Agenda
September 11, 2025 @ 6:00 pm

Open Select Board & Assessor’s Regular Meeting: opens meeting at pm.
Select Board present: Alan DuPlessis, C. Charles Lumbert, Dave Carrier

Terry LaPlante, Carolann Ouellette
Employees present: Kirstie Hale, Melissa Brann, Kera Powell

Others present:

Via TEAMS:

Item 1. Open Session: Limited to 2 minutes - Extension per Chairman.

Item 2. Approval of Minutes:

¢ Move to approve minutes of August 14, 2025, Select Board Meeting made by

Seconded by . Vote:

Item 3. Public Works:
a) Monthly Update

Item 4. Town Manager:

SELECT BOARD:
ltem 5. New Business:
a) Town Manager Search: See ltem 8
b) Select Board Meetings: Discuss meeting schedule

c) Revolving Loan Fund Trustee Appointment:

e Move to appoint Gary Hall as a Revolving Loan Fund Trustee made by

Seconded by . Vote:




d) Halloween Safety Zone: Friday, October 31%, 2025, 5:30pm-7:00pm

e Move to approve the Halloween Safety Zone made by
Seconded by . Vote:

e} Warden appointment

* Move to approve the Jackman Town Clerk appointing Yvette Costello Warden for
November 4, 2025, referendum election made by
Seconded by . Vote:

Item 6. Unfinished Business:

a) Paramedicine Program: Update

b) Airport Apron/Taxiway Project: No Update
¢} Parks and Recreation: Update

d) Boat Landing: One bid received

o Move to approve bid for boat landing work made by
Seconded by . Vote:

e) Jackman-Moose River Fire/Rescue/Paramedicine garage: Discuss using a Jackman
owned property as a location for the garage.

e Move to approve Jackman-Moose River Fire/Rescue/Paramedicine garage to be
constructed on town property made by (location to be determined)
Seconded by . Vote:

BOARD OF ASSESSORS:

Item 7. New Business:

OTHER:
Item 8. Town Manager Interviews
Item 9. Informational & Extra Items:

¢ Information found on Town Website-Select Board Agenda
X__Jackman Planning Board Minutes
__X_Financials

X__ Outstanding taxes



¢ Jackman Utility District Minutes available: jackmanud.com
¢ Somerset County Commissioners Minutes available: somersetcounty-me.org>County
Commissioners

Item 10. Executive Session — Select Board

Move that the Select Board go into Executive Session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A.

Subsection 405(6) (__) to discuss at pm.
Seconded by . Vote

Move to exit Executive Session at p.m.

Seconded by . Vote

Item 11. Next Regular meeting October 9, 2025 @ 6:00 pm.

Iltem 12. Adjourn: Move to adjourn the meeting made by at pm




Town of Jackman
Public Hearing and Regular Select Board & Assessor’s
Meeting Minutes
August 14, 2025 @ 6:00 pm

Open Public Hearing: Alan Duplessis opens hearing at 6:00 pm.

a) Liquor License & Special Amusement Permit Renewals: Four Seasons Restaurant
and Lounge

Discussion: None
* Move to close Public Hearing made by Terry LaPlante.

Seconded by: Carolann Ouellette. Vote: 4 in favor, Dave absent

Open Select Board & Assessor’s Regular Meeting: Alan Duplessis opens meeting at 6:02 pm.

Select Board present: __ X Alan DuPlessis, X __C. Charles Lumbert, Dave Carrier
X __Terry LaPlante, _ X  Carolann Ouellette (via teams)
Employees present: __X _ Kirstie Hale, __ X Melissa Brann, Kera Powell

Others present: Ed Marsh (PCHC) Adam Harmon, Nicholle Harmon, Michael Gagnon, Jennifer
Robohm, Joan Cook, Sydney Cook, Katie Cook, Cathy Robohm Watkins, Sandra Achey, Barrett
Holden, Kera Powell, Rebecca Chaisson, Bill Jarvis, Dawn Gelgey (Solar on Earth) Eric Dore (Solar
on Earth), Brent Fox, John Bashaw, Chuck Billington, Marquerite Correia, Jacob Correia and
Schyler Carpenter (Paramedicine)

Via TEAMS: Danica Loring (PCHC)
ltefn 1. Open Session: Limited to 2 minutes - Extension per Chairman.

» Concerns were raised about the land values with the new assessments: Roger from RID
Appraisals explained that the new values were based off property sales data, which
drives up what is considered “fair market” value. This is a consistent issue statewide.
Kirstie has asked that the land value be adjusted downward 10-15%. RJD has adjusted
as requested. Kirstie also stated that the assessments can be lowered in future tax
years should “fair market” trends change.

> Roger was asked about rentals; apartment buildings are taxed commercially however
Airbnbs are not necessarily due to the status of those dwellings not being clearly
distinguished between a private home or rental.

> Kirstie requested a Special Town Meeting to be held August 26, 2025 @ 5:00pm to
change the 2025 tax due date to 90 days after commitment.



Item 2. Approval of Minutes:

Move to approve minutes of July 10, 2025, Select Board Meeting made by Terry

LaPlante.
Seconded by C. Charlie Lumbert. Vote: 4 in favor, Dave absent

Move to approve minutes of August 5, 2025, Special Select Board Meeting made by

Terry LaPlante.
Seconded by C. Charlie Lumbert. Vote: 4 in favor, Dave absent

item 3. Public Works: (Kirstie)

a) Monthly Update: Culvert replacement is still on hold until culverts can be restocked
and purchased, working on safety concerns at the town garage, pointed out during
an MMA inspection. Transfer station is also need of some repairs per same MMA
inspection. Work has been completed behind the Town Office to prevent spring
basement flooding. Repairs also bring the basement back to ADA compliance. Tree
was removed by gazebo.

DOT did more work on the breakdown lanes as requested and Fine Line Paving
repaired some of the worst areas on sidewalks.

Item 4. Town Manager: (Kirstie)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Forest Street — water concern Michael Gagnon: Public Works will investigate to see if
the current issue of property flooding is a town issue or property owner issue and report
back to Kirstie.

Attean Landing: Sydney Cook expressed her families desire to continue allowing
residents of Jackman to use the Attean Boat Landing as well as the beach and in turn the
Cooks have asked that residents respect gate closures, follow signage and to stay off the
fields to limit damage and allow for haying. The Cook family continues to work with the
State of Maine to find an alternative to the landing being listed as the launch for the
Bow trips. Barrett Holden states that the gates will be closed when the road to the
landing is wet/soft to prevent road damage. He also would like to be notified if anyone
has concerns surrounding the management of the landing and parking lot.
Sidewalks-KVCOG did a survey on the sidewalks and breakdown lanes hoping to provide
the information needed to include sidewalks in the expected 2026 paving of Route 201
through town. Kirstie is trying to “piggyback” off DOT’s expected paving.

Fire Department Concern: Fire Department has responded to two calls recently at
Airbnbs; the first one they were unable to access until the owners let them in remotely
and the second incident the renters did not know the address. Looking into solutions to
eliminate safety concerns regarding Airbnbs in the event of an emergency.



SELECT BOARD:

item 5. New Business:

a) Town Manager Search: Two applications have been received; Kirstie has provided
the board with a list of Interim Manager applications.

b) Liquor License Renewal: Four Seasons Restaurant and Lounge

e Move to approve Liquor License Application (Renewal) for Four Seasons Restaurant
and Lounge made by Terry LaPlante.
Seconded by C. Charlie Lumbert. Vote: 4 in favor, Dave absent
c) Special Amusement Permit Renewal: Four Seasons Restaurant and Lounge

* Move to approve Special Amusement Permit (Renewal) for Four Seasons Restaurant
and Lounge made by Terry LaPlante.

Seconded by C. Charlie Lumbert. Vote: 4 in favor, Dave absent

Item 6. Unfinished Business:

a) Paramedicine Program/Garage: Tabled pending Interlocal Meeting August 19, 2025

e Move to approve Jackman-Moose River Fire/Rescue/Paramedicine garage to be

constructed on town property made by N/A (location to be
determined)
Seconded by N/A . Vote: N/A

b) Airport Apron/Taxiway Project: Going back to bid

c) Parks and Recreation: Charlie installed signage indicating walking trail and beach
direction at the park, public works is maintaining all town properties with regular
mowing and weed whacking, use of the park and courts has seen an uptick this

summer.
d) Boat Landing: Project still up for bid, suggestion was made to rent an excavator and

do the work in house, resident asked for project specks to be provided. Currently the
dock is pushed out as far as possible.

BOARD OF ASSESSORS:

Item 7. New Business:

a) Presentation by Nate Powers-Solar on Earth: Eric Dore and Dawn Gelgey,
representatives of Solar on Earth presented information on solar credits. Further

discussion and research needed.



b) Discussion on mil rate for 2025 taxes

e Move to accept .0113 as the mil rate for 2025 made by Terry LaPlante.
Seconded by: C. Charlie Lumbert. Vote: 4 in favor, Dave absent

b) Abatements:

Real Estate Account #25 — Map/Lot 003-044-041 ON—Christopher & Glendina Williams
Homestead Exemption was not applied.

Valuation to Abate: $11,100

Tax to Abate 2024: $250.86

e Move to approve abatement for account #25 made by Terry LaPlante.
Seconded by: C. Charlie Lumbert. Vote: 4 in favor, Dave absent

Real Estate Account #858 — Map/Lot 003-021 ON—Ronald J Dorler Sr-Dorler
Communications Co.

Double Taxed under Real Estate-property was sold, and the new owner was taxed.
Ronald J Dorler was also taxed on the property. Ronald J Dorler and Dorler
Communications Co do, however, pay personal property tax on the tower located on
property.

Valuation to Abate: $15,000

Tax to Abate 2023: $329.25

Tax to Abate 2024: $339.00

¢ Move to approve abatement for account #858 made by Terry LaPlante.
Seconded by: C. Charlie Lumbert. Vote: 4 in favor, Dave absent

OTHER:
Item 7. New Firefighter Applications:

¢ Move to approve Malcolm Brown’s Firefighter application to join the Jackman-Moose
River Fire & Rescue Department made by Terry LaPlante.
Seconded by C. Charlie Lumbert. Vote: 4 in favor, Dave absent

¢ Move to approve Erik Blanche’s Firefighter application to join the Jackman-Moose
River Fire & Rescue Department made by Terry LaPlante.
Seconded by Carolanne Ouellette. Vote: 4 in favor, Dave absent



ltem 8. Informational & Extra ltems:

¢ Information found on Town Website-Select Board Agenda
Jackman Planning Board Minutes
X__Financials
X__ Outstanding taxes
e Jackman Utility District Minutes available: jackmanud.com
e Somerset County Commissioners Minutes available: somersetcounty-me.org>County
Commissioners

Item 9. Executive Session — Select Board

Move that the Select Board go into Executive Session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A.
Subsection 405(6) (__) to discuss at pm.
Seconded by . Vote:

Move to exit Executive Session at p.m.
Seconded by . Vote:

Item 10. Next Regular meeting September 11, 2025 @ 6:00 pm.

Iitem 11. Adjourn: Move to adjourn the meeting made by Terry LaPlante at 8:23 pm.

Approved on: , 2025

Alan DuPlessis

C. Charles Lumbert

Dave Carrier

Carolann Ouellette

Terry LaPlante



JACKMAN — MOOSE RIVER

FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT

PO Box 911, JACKMAN, ME 04945
FIRE STATION -610 MAIN ST — AMBULANCE BASE -376 MAIN ST

September 4, 2025

Board of Selectmen
Town of Jackman
369 Main Street
Jackman, ME 04945

Dear Jackman Board of Selectmen:

Please consider this letter as a request to you to allow the Jackman — Moose River Fire &
Rescue Department - with assistance from the Somerset County Sheriff’s Office and the US
Border Patrol - to hold the 11" Annual Traffic Safety Zone this year on Friday, October 31%t,
from 5:30 pm until 7 pm in the same location as the last few years - in the Coburn East —

Marston East — Murtha — Bartley Streets area.

As you are all well aware, the side streets in our community are narrow and do not have
sidewalks, so the primary purpose of the Traffic Safety Zone is to provide a safe place for
parents to walk with their children without the parents having to worry about moving vehicles.
Every year we receive thanks from a lot of parents for our efforts to help them keep their

children safe on Halloween.

As in the past years, we will allow residents to drive in to the Traffic Safety Zone, but all other
traffic will be restricted.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

William R. Jarvis, Chief  thetreeguy1999@gmail.com
Land Line: (207) 668-9516

2025-09-04 JMRFRD - letter to Jackman Board of Selectmen about Halloween Traffic Safety Zone Page 1 of 1
Providing fire protection, accident rescue services, and emergency medical services to the Towns of Jackman & Moose River,
Dennistown Plantation, and 18.5 unorganized townships in northwestern Somerset County.




PB Jackman Planning Board
Minutes of the Regular Monthly Meeting
July 8, 2025

I ;‘.é’ T
Members Present: D. Kenney, B. Hughey, S. Achey, A. Lemaire, H. Dionne, M. St. Peter”

Guests: CEO Jason Bennett

Call to Order: Chairperson Hughey called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Old Business:

Minutes of the June 10, 2025 Planning Board (PB) Meeting: Dionne made a motion to accept the
minutes of the June 10, 2025 PB meeting as written. Achey seconded the motion. All members present
at the June 10, 2025 PB meeting voted in favor of accepting those minutes as written.

New Business:

Shoreland Zoning (SLZ) Applications: Robert Brooks, 54 & 56 River Rd., wants to replace the existing
failed drainage. Bennett needs to talk to the state about this. Bennett called Brooks to let him know this.
He suggested that Brooks add the gazebo and storage container be added to the SLZ permit.

Jean Keiper, 10 Henderson Rd., has sold her camp. She wants to sell the strip of land there. That piece
of land cannot be built on. Keiper may be able to offer the land to the abutters. She should check the

covenants to see what she is allowed to do.

Scott Newbert, 4 Timber Lane, needs to fill out a new SLZ permit and building permit since the
previous permits he completed could not be found.

Subdivision Applications: none.

Other Business: Mark St. Pierre was welcomed as a new PB member.

CEO Report: see SLZ Applications.
Electrical and Phone Permits; none

Building Permits: Darren O’Donnell, 322 Main St., 30’ x 30” garage.

Garrett Baraja, 12 Piper Rd., one story out building.
Paul Watkins, 5 Attean Rd., 28” x 28’ and 28’ x 12’ lean to, garage and storage.
Robert Brooks, 56 River Rd., bring in an 8° x 40’ storage container and a 16’ x 16’ gazebo.

Correspondence: none

The next Planning Board meeting is scheduled for August 12, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.



There were no other topics for discussion, so Kenney made a motion to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. The motion
was seconded by Achey, with all members in favor of adjourning at 6:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Denise Kenney, Secretary/Treasurer



Accounts Q
AIRPORT CONST $7,802.48
x4074 Current
Airport Fuel $49,116.70
x1188 Current
AMBULANCE $243.33
x9515 Current
ARPA FUNDS $0.00
%2498 Current
® Closed

BUILDING REPLACE MMA $207.54
x0540 Current
COMMUNITY SERVICE $2,355.79
%8363 Current
FIRE EQUIP MMA $2,501.42
x0575 Current
Gen Fund Checking $310,173.24
x0009 Current
MEDICAL BILLING $21,241.60
x7147 Current
OFFICE EQUIP $10,456.12
x4228 Current
PARAMEDICINE RAFFLE $0.00
x0969 Current
@ Closed

PARKS N REC RESV $490.60

x4171

Current

61/3/2025‘



PAVING ROADS MMA
x0583

$988.82

Current

Payroll $0.00
x6758 Current
PW EQUIP MMA $0.00
x0567 Current
® Closed

PW EQUIP RESV CK $51.36
x1700 Current
REC ARENA $370.79
x4363 Current
REVALUATION MMA $211.27
x0524 Current
RLF Super NOW $9,506.05
x1250 Current
SALT SAND RESERVE $250.48
x4007 Current
TRANSF STATION $250.24
x4252 Current
LINE OF CREDIT $0.00
%3076 Balance
ABANDONED SEWER CD $49,227.60
x2362 Balance
AMBULANCE RESV CD $21,067.16
x4649 Balance
BRIDGE MATCH CD $8,524.74
x2375 Balance
BUILDING REPLACE CD $69,832.48
x2364 Balance
FIRE EQUIPMENT CD $283,026.85
x2365 Balance
FOREST FIRE CD $84,700.49

x2376

Balance



LANDFILL CD
x2377

$14,252.56

Balance

MINISTERIAL CD $284,221.86
x5083 Balance
PARKS N REC CD $42,445.20
%2370 Balance
PAVING ROADS CD $317,335.24
x2366 Balance
PW EQUIP RESV CD $29,333.71
x4650 Balance
REC ARENA CD $16,733.83
%2369 Balance
REVALUATION CD $31,529.75
x2368 Balance
REVOLVING LOAN CD $125,346.13
x2372 Balance
SALT SAND STORAGE CD $147,894.56
x2373 Balance
SEPTIC DISPOSAL CD $2,773.35
%2379 Balance
TRANSFER STATION CD $48,903.54
x2381 Balance
Totals
CASH CREDIT BALANCE

® $416,217.83

21 accounts

INVESTMENTS

& $1,577,149.05

17 accounts

& $0.00

1 account



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 09/03/2025
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 1
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
01 AIRPORT GRAN
REVENUES
9010 OBSTR REMOVE 0.00 0.00 10,180.50 -10,180.50 0.00
9012 RNWY REHAB 0.00 0.00 114,685.17 ~114,685.17 0.00
9018 BROOM 0.00 0.00 6,908.38 -6,908.38 0.00
9019 CRACK/MARK , 0.00 0.00 2,544.60 -2,544.60 0.00
Revenue Total 0.00 0.00 134,318.65 -134,318.65 0.00
EXPENSES
12 CRACK SEAL 0.00 369.33 12,509.99 -12,509.99 0.00
20 CONTRACT SER 0.00 369.33 12,509.99 -12,509.99 0.00
82 CRACK SEAL 0.00 369.33 12,509.99 -12,509.99 0.00
Expense Total 0.00 369.33 12,509.99 -12,509.99 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 (369.33) 121,808.66 121,808.66
02 RLF
REVENUES
1001 LOAN PAYMENT 0.00 0.00 2,354.74 -2,354.74 0.00
1002 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 3.52 -3.52 0.00
Revenue Total 0.00 0.00 2,358.26 -2,358.26 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 2,358.26 2,358.26
03 AIR FUEL SAL
REVENUES
1001 INCOME 0.00 0.00 15,877.39 -15,877.39 .0.00
Revenue Total 0.00 0.00 15,877.39 -15,877.39 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 15,877.39 15,877.39
05 MANAGER
EXPENSES
01 ADMINISTRATN 93,192.00 4,518.30 61,001.81 32,190.19 65.46
01 WAGES 71,750.00 3,723.20 47,884.28 23,865.72 66.74
01 TOWN MANAGER 71,750.00 3,723.20 © 47,884.28 23,865.72 66.74
02 EXPENSE 2,350.00 0.00 1,138.81 1,211.19 48.46
02 WORKSHOPS 750.00 0.00 580.00 170.00 77.33
03 MILEAGE REIM 1,500.00 0.00 558.81 941.19 37.25
05 MEALS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 18,737.00 795.10 11,978.72 6,758.28 63.93
18 HEALTH 12,530.00 522.09 8,353.44 4,176.56 66.67
19 SOCIAL SEC 4,449.00 218.40 2,769.79 1,679.21 62.26
38 MEDICARE ER 1,040.00 51.08 647.75 " 39225 62.28
39 MPFML 718.00 3.53 207.74 510.26 28.93
60 DUES 355.00 0.00 0.00 355.00 0.00
99 MISC 355.00 0.00 0.00 355.00 0.00
Expense Total 93,192.00 4,518.30 61,001.81 32,190.19 65.46
Net Profit / (Loss) (93,192.00) (4,518.30) (61,001.81) 32,190.19
10 ADMIN

REVENUES



09/03/2025

Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 2
August
Current Year .
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
10 ADMIN CONT'D
0102 ADM TRANS ST 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
0103 ADM FIRE DPT 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
0104 ADM RLF 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
0105 T.S.CAP INVE 743.78 0.00 0.00 743.78 0.00
0106 ADM RESCUE 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
7000 SALES REV 0.00 0.00 24,543.15 -24,543.15 0.00
9001 GENERAL INT 6,500.00 0.00 3,325.83 3,174.17 51.17
9002 BETE REIMBUR 0.00 0.00 34.00 -34.00 0.00
9003 VET EXEMP 850.00 0.00 795.00 55.00 93.53
9004 TREE GROWTH 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00
9005 TAX INTEREST 5,500.00 174.47 10,014.16 -4,514.16 182.08
9006 CLERK FEES 5,000.00 494.00 5,155.00 -155.00 103.10
9007 EXCISE TAX 300,000.00 27,199.20 257,834.33 42,165.67 85.94
9008 AIRCRAFT X T 900.00 0.00 23,077.26 -22,177.26 2564.14
9009 BOAT EXCISE 2,000.00 B85.60 2,723.50 -723.50 136.18
9010 HOMESTEAD 70,000.00 0.00 17,118.98 52,881.02 24.46
9011 STATE REVENU 155,000.00 0.00 86,718.57 68,281.43 55.95
9012 EXCISE REFUN 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
9014 IFW AGENT FE 1,000.00 39.00 1,172.00 -172.00 117.20
9015 EX COL FEE 700.00 3,065.01 3,882.42 -3,182.42 554,63
9016 LIEN COSTS 1,600.00 73.32 2,105.34 -505.34 131.58
9090 VITAL-BIRTH 300.00 55.80 452.00 -152.00 150.67
9092 VITAL-MARRIA 350.00 36.00 238.80 111.20 68.23
9093 VITAL-DEATH 250.00 0.00 164.00 86.00 65.60
9099 ADMIN OTHER 0.00 292.95 536.35 -536.35 0.00
9492 INS OTHER RV 500.00 663.30 663.30 -163.30 132.66
9500 TAX COMMITM 0.00 1,962,493.60 1,962,493.60 -1,962,493.60 0.00
9503 ABATEMENT 0.00 -919.11 -1,228.73 1,228.73 0.00
9999 OTHER REV 0.00 0.00 598.47 -598.47 0.00
Revenue Total 651,693.78 1,993,753.14 2,402,417.33 -1,750,723.55 368.64
EXPENSES
01 TOWN MANAGER 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
39 MPFML 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
60 DUES 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.00
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.00
02 TREASURER 77,098.00 2,289.05 44,958.79 32,139.21 58.31
01 WAGES 55,650.00 1,600.00 35,149.25 20,500.75 63.16
02 TREASURER 55,650.00 1,600.00 34,094.25 21,555.75 61.27
03 TOWN CLERK 0.00 0.00 1,055.00 -1,055.00 0.00
02 EXPENSE 900.00 55.00 345.84 554.16 38.43
02 WORKSHOPS 500.00 55.00 310.00 190.00 62.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 300.00 0.00 35.84 264.16 11.95
05 MEALS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 20,478.00 634.05 9,463.70 11,014.30 46.21
18 HEALTH 15,663.00 522.09 6,787.17 8,875.83 43.33
19 SOCIAL SEC 3,451.00 89.57 2,010.87 1,440.13 58.27
38 MEDICARE ER 807.00 20.95 470.30 336.70 58.28
39 MPFML 557.00 1.44 195.36 361.64 35.07
60 DUES 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00
99 MISC 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00
03 TOWN CLERK 55,273.00 1,979.56 47,190.34 8,082.66 85.38



09/03/2025

Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 3
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
10 ADMIN CONTD
01 WAGES 38,451.00 1,360.00 32,003.71 6,447.29 83.23
03 TOWN CLERK 38,451.00 1,360.00 32,003.71 6,447.29 83.23
02 EXPENSE 900.00 0.00 685.74 214.26 76.19
02 WORKSHOPS 500.00 0.00 220.00 280.00 44.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 350.00 0.00 465.74 -115.74 133.07
05 MEALS 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 15,857.00 619.56 14,390.89 1,466.11 90.75
18 HEALTH 12,530.00 522.09 12,008.07 521.93 95.83
19 SOCIAL SEC 2,384.00 77.97 1,818.47 565.53 76.28
38 MEDICARE ER 558.00 18.24 425.28 132.72 76.22
39 MPFML 385.00 1.26 139.07 245.93 36.12
60 DUES 65.00 0.00 110.00 -45.00 169.23
99 MISC 65.00 0.00 110.00 -45.00 169.23
90 TOWN OFFICE 89,623.00 527.53 122,125.17 -32,502.17 136.27
03 TOWN BUSINES 66,290.00 387.46 104,389.32 -38,099.32 157.47
10 SUPPLIES 2,500.00 61.78 1,482.10 1,017.90 59.28
20 POSTAGE 2,000.00 70.99 2,150.30 -150.30 107.52
25 ADVERTISING 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
30 TOWN AFFAIRS 685.00 0.00 385.00 300.00 56,20
31 LINE OF CRED 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
35 RECORDING 1,500.00 114.50 1,092.00 408.00 72.80
40 TOWN REPORT 1,220.00 0.00 1,374.00 -154.00 112.62
45 ELECTIONS 1,700.00 0.00 903.02 796.98 53.12
50 TOWN AUDIT 17,000.00 0.00 13,800.00 3,200.00 81.18
55 LEGAL SERVC 3,000.00 0.00 875.00 2,125.00 29.17
60 EQUIP RENTAL 3,000.00 0.00 2,548.86 451.14 84.96
65 TAX MAP UPDT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
66 ASSESSING 6,525.00 0.00 53,455.00 -46,930.00 819.23
70 SOFTWARE LIC 20,160.00 0.00 21,606.53 -1,446.53 107.18
80 TECHNOLOGY 3,000.00 140.19 4,560.87 -1,560.87 152,03
85 EQUIPMENT 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
90 WEB SITE 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
93 SPECTRUM GRA 0.00 0.00 82.70 -82.70 0.00
99 MISC. EXP. 0.00 0.00 73.94 -73.94 0.00
04 INSURANCE 14,457.00 0.00 10,283.42 4,173.58 71.13
11 GENERAL LIAB 1,100.00 0.00 968.92 131.08 88.08
12 EDP 55.00 0.00 54,00 1.00 98.18
13 TOWN PROPRTY 1,770.00 0.00 1,516.00 254.00 85.65
14 AUTO 3,000.00 0.00 1,422.50 1,577.50 47.42
16 MOBILE EQUIP 1,750.00 0.00 831.50 918.50 47.51
17 BONDS 600.00 0.00 601.50 -1.50 100.25
19 SOCIAL SEC 130.00 0.00 49,51 80.49 38.08
20 WORKERS COMP 4,500.00 0.00 3,581.79 918.21 79.60
21 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,400.00 0.00 1,243.47 156.53 88.82
31 VOLUNTEER 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 35.00 0.00 11.58 23.42 33.09
39 MPFML 17.00 0.00 2.65 14.35 15.59
05 UTILITIES 2,700.00 49,97 1,667.08 1,032.92 61.74
11 TELECOMS 2,700.00 49,97 1,667.08 1,032.92 61.74
20 CONTRACT SER 2,600.00 90.10 2,080.35 519.65 80.01
15 PAYROLL SERV 2,600.00 90.10 2,080.35 519.65 80.01
60 DUES 3,576.00 0.00 3,705.00 -129.00 103.61
20 MMA 2,165.00 0.00 2,294.00 -129.00 105.96



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 09/03/2025
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 4
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
10 ADMIN CONTD :
25 KVCOG 1,411.00 0.00 1,411.00 0.00 100.00
Expense Total 221,994.00 4,796.14 214,324.30 7,669.70 96.55
Net Profit / (Loss) 429,699.78 1,988,957.00 2,188,093.03 1,758,393.25
20 BOARDS & OFF
REVENUES
0701 BUILDING PER 500.00 50.00 500.00 0.00 100.00
0707 ELECTRICAL P 50.00 0.00 20.00 30.00 40.00
0708 SLZ PERMITS 150.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 33.33
0790 PLUMBING PER 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Revenue Total 2,200.00 50.00 570.00 1,630.00 25.91
EXPENSES
06 TOWN OFFICER 9,921.00 0.00 5,243.53 4,677.47 52.85
01 WAGES 3,040.00 0.00 1,430.00 1,610.00 47.04
06 TOWN OFFICER 2,160.00 0.00 1,080.00 1,080.00 50.00
66 CHAIRMAN 630.00 0.00 350.00 280.00 55.56
67 ASSESSING 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
02 EXPENSE 300.00 0.00 50.00 250.00 16.67
02 WORKSHOPS 100.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 50.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
05 MEALS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 4,081.00 0.00 3,685.75 395.25 90.31
10 PO LIABILITY 3,800.00 0.00 3,611.00 189.00 - 95.03
19 SOCIAL SEC 200.00 0.00 57.66 142.34 28.83
38 MEDICARE ER 50.00 0.00 13.54 36.46 27.08
39 MPFML 31.00 0.00 3.55 27.45 11.45
99 NON-SPECIFIC 2,500.00 0.00 77.78 2,422.22 311
99 MISC 2,500.00 0.00 77.78 2,422.22 3.1
07 PLANNING BRD 2,382.00 0.00 0.00 2,382.00 0.00
01 WAGES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
07 PLANNING BRD 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
02 EXPENSE 100.00 0.00. 0.00 100.00 0.00
99 MISC. 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
03 TOWN BUSINES 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
10 SUPPLIES ©100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 182.00 0.00 0.00 182.00 0.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 37.00 0.00 0.00 37.00 0.00
39 MPFML 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
08 CEO 2,775.00 103.71 1,769.21 1,005.79 63.76
01 WAGES 2,500.00 96.25 1,636.25 863.75 65.45
08 CEO 2,500.00 96.25 1,636.25 863.75 65.45
02 EXPENSE 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
04 MAT/SUP REIM 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 225.00 7.46 132.96 92.04 59.09
19 SOCIAL SEC 155.00 5.97 101.51 53.49 65.49
38 MEDICARE ER 45.00 1.39 23.72 21.28 52.71
39 MPFML 25.00 0.10 7.73 17.27 30.92
09 PLUMB INSP 4,043.00 0.00 0.00 4,043.00 0.00



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 09/03/2025
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 5
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
20 BOARDS & OFF CONT'D
01 WAGES 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00
09 PLUMB INSPEC 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 243.00 0.00 0.00 243.00 0.00 -
19 SOCIAL SEC 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 40.00 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00
39 MPFML 28.00 0.00 0.00 28.00 0.00
10 PERMITS/LIC 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
60 PLUMBING PER 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
12 ACO 3,275.00 0.00 0.00 3,275.00 0.00
01 WAGES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
12 ACO 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 275.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 0.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 45.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 0.00
39 MPFML 30.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00
14 FIRE WARDEN 328.00 0.00 0.00 328.00 0.00
01 WAGES 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
11 FIRE WARDEN 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 28.00 0.00 0.00 28.00 0.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00
39 MPFML 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00
15 EMA 274.00 0.00 0.00 274.00 0.00
01 WAGES 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
23 EMA 250.00 0.00 \ 0.00 250.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 24.00 0.00 0.00 24.00 0.00
19 SOCIAL SEC 16.00 0.00 0.00 16.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 5.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00
39 MPFML 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00
Expense Total 22,998.00 103.71 7,012.74 15,985.26 30.49
Net Profit / (Loss) (20,798.00) (53.71) (6,442.74) 14,355.26
25 PUBLIC FAC.
EXPENSES
22 TOWN OFFICE 11,760.00 202.62 7,676.97 4,083.03 65.28
01 WAGES 2,222.00 138.90 1,370.50 851.50 61.68
17 CLEANER WAGE 2,222.00 138.90 1,370.50 851.50 61.68
03 TOWN BUSINES 500.00 26.98 112.52 387.48 22,50
10 SUPPLIES 500.00 26.98 112.52 387.48 22.50
04 INSURANCE 198.00 10.76 102.43 95.57 51.73
19 SOCIAL SEC 140.00 8.61 78.06 61.94 55.76
38 MEDICARE ER 35.00 2.01 18.25 16.75 52.14
39 MPFML 23.00 0.14 6.12 16.88 26.61
05 UTILITIES 7,840.00 0.00 5,914.43 1,925.57 75.44
15 WATER 480.00 0.00 346.72 133.28 72.23
20 SEWER 360.00 0.00 342.34 17.66 95.09
25 ELECTRIC 3,000.00 0.00 2,446.80 553.20 81.56
30 HEATING 4,000.00 0.00 2,778.57 1,221.43 69.46
30 MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 25,98 177.09 822.91 17.71
40 MUNI BLDG 1,000.00 25.98 46.47 953.53 4.65



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 09/03/2025
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 6
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
25 PUBLIC FAC. CONT'D
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 130.62 -130.62 0.00
30 TOWN GARAGE 6,500.00 963.98 6,273.39 226.61 96.51
05 UTILITIES 5,500.00 74.90 5,002.02 497.98 90.95
20 SEWER 300.00 0.00 158.00 142.00 52.67
25 ELECTRIC 1,200.00 74.90 785.98 414.02 65.50
30 HEATING 4,000.00 0.00 4,058.04 -58.04 101.45
30 MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 889.08 1,271.37 -271.37 127.14
50 TOWN GARAGE 1,000.00 889.08 1,271.37 -271.37 127.14
Expense Total 18,260.00 1,166.60 13,950.36 4,309.64 76.40
Net Profit / (Loss) (18,260.00) (1,166.60) (13,950.36) 4,309.64
28 RESERVE FUND
EXPENSES
10 ADMINISTRATI 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
70 RESERVE FUND 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
01 OFFICE EQUIP 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
40 REEVALUATION 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
25 PUBLIC FACIL 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
70 RESERVE FUND 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
10 BUILDING 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
30 PUBLIC WORKS 145,000.00 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 0.00
70 RESERVE FUND 145,000.00 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 0.00
20 NEW EQUIPMNT 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
30 ROADS & STRT 130,000.00 0.00 0.00 130,000.00 0.00
35 TRANSFER STA 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
70 RESERVE FUND 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
35 TRANSFER STA 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
60 FIRE DEPART 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
70 RESERVE FUND 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
20 NEW EQUIPMNT 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00
21 AMBULANCE 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00
Expense Total 203,500.00 0.00 0.00 203,500.00 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) (203,500.00) 0.00 0.00 203,500.00
30 PUBLIC WORKS
REVENUES
6000 URIP ROAD FU 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
Revenue Total 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
EXPENSES
05 PW DIRECTOR 65,164.00 0.00 0.00 65,164.00 0.00
01 WAGES 48,235.00 0.00 0.00 48,235.00 0.00
05 PW EMP DIR 48,235.00 0.00 0.00 48,235.00 0.00
02 EXPENSE 225.00 0.00 0.00 225.00 0.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
05 MEALS 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 16,704.00 0.00 0.00 16,704.00 0.00
18 HEALTH 12,530.00 0.00 0.00 12,530.00 0.00



Exp / Rev Summary Report

Jackman 09/03/2025
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 7
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
30 PUBLIC WORKS CONT'D
19 SOCIAL SEC 2,991.00 0.00 0.00 2,991.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00
39 MPFML 483.00 0.00 0.00 483.00 0.00
13 BACKUP LABW 0.00 0.00 6,534.93 -6,534.93 0.00
01 WAGES 0.00 0.00 6,385.00 -6,385.00 0.00
70 PW MAINT/PLO 0.00 0.00 6,385.00 -6,385.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 149.93 -149,93 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 0.00 0.00 66.24 -66.24 0.00
39 MPFML 0.00 0.00 83.69 -83.69 0.00
14 PW LABORER 29,894.00 3,051.98 40,492.18 -10,598.18 135.45
01 WAGES 21,746.00 1,879.50 30,169.48 -8,423.48 138.74
13 PW EMP 21,746.00 1,879.50 30,169.48 -8,423.48 138.74
04 INSURANCE 8,148.00 1,172.48 10,322.70 -2,174.70 126.69
18 HEALTH 6,265.00 1,044.18 7,619.25 -1,354.25 121.62
19 SOCIAL SEC 1,350.00 102.63 2,134.26 -784.26 158.09
38 MEDICARE ER 316.00 24.01 470.83 -154.83 149.00
39 MPFML 217.00 1.66 98.36 118.64 45.33
20 ROADS & STRT 16,000.00 147.13 8,767.54 7,232.46 54.80
20 CONTRACT SER 12,000.00 0.00 5,970.00 6,030.00 49.75
30 ROAD MAINT 12,000.00 0.00 5,970.00 6,030.00 49.75
30 MAINTENANCE 4,000.00 147.13 2,797.54 1,202.46 69.94
75 MATERIALS 4,000.00 147.13 2,797.54 1,202.46 69.94
30 TOWN EQUIP 23,350.00 1,260.23 15,325.61 8,024.39 65.63
30 MAINTENANCE 15,250.00 658.18 7,805.64 7,444.36 51.18
20 MISC EQUIP 2,000.00 0.00 544,48 1,455.52 27.22
53 02 BH 580M 750.00 0.00 115.73 634.27 15.43
54 11 BH 580M 1,000.00 94.69 1,297.20 -297.20 129.72
58 LOADER JD 04 5,000.00 0.00 4,763.30 236.70 95.27
66 19 FORD F550 3,500.00 0.00 102.13 3,397.87 2.92
67 24 F350 3,000.00 0.00 276.66 2,723.34 9.22
99 MISC 0.00 563.49 706.14 -706.14 0.00
35 NEW EQUIP 600.00 201.98 201.98 398.02 33.66
45 SMALL EQUIP 600.00 201.98 201.98 398.02 33.66
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 7,500.00 400.07 7,317.99 182.01 97.57
10 FUEL 7,500.00 400.07 7,317.99 182.01 97.57
35 SNOW REMOVAL 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
03 TOWN BUSINES 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
99 MISC. EXP, 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 500.00 328.57 2,308.10 -1,808.10 461.62
04 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 1,771.00 -1,771.00 0.00
11 GENERAL LIAB 0.00 0.00 179.00 -179.00 0.00
13 TOWN PROPRTY 0.00 0.00 221.50 -221.50 0.00
14 AUTO 0.00 0.00 1,092.50 -1,092.50 0.00
16 MOBILE EQUIP 0.00 0.00 278.00 -278.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 500.00 328.57 537.10 -37.10 107.42
99 MISC 500.00 328.57 537.10 -37.10 107.42
Expense Total 148,908.00 4,787.91 73,428.36 75,479.64 49.31
Net Profit / (Loss) (140,908.00) (4,787.91) (73,428.36) 67,479.64

35 TRANSFER ST



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 09/03/2025
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 8
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
35 TRANSFER ST CONTD
. REVENUES
2501 MSW USER FEE 0.00 0.00 75.00 -75.00 0.00
2502 DEMO USE FEE 8,000.00 1,750.00 8,500.00 -900.00 111.25
2503 TIRE USE FEE 400.00 24.00 373.00 27.00 93.25
2504 FREON USE FE 0.00 90.00 690.00 -690.00 0.00
2505 MISC USER FE 200.00 40.00 163.00 37.00 81.50
2506 RECEIPT TFR 3,500.00 214.00 2,072.00 1,428.00 59.20
2600 RECYCLE REV 4,000.00 531.05 1,785.87 2,214.13 44.65
9492 MMA REFUND 0.00 117.92 117.92 -117.92 0.00
9500 INTERLOCAL 85,150.00 0.00 46,744.34 38,405.66 54.90
Revenue Total 101,250.00 2,766.97 60,921.13 40,328.87 60.17
EXPENSES
20 CONTRACT SER 2,490.00 186.86 2,443.93 46.07 98.15
05 UTILITIES 2,490.00 186.86 2,443.93 46.07 98.15
11 TELECOMS 970.00 96.92 871.09 98.91 89.80
25 ELECTRIC 1,020.00 89.94 1,057.51 -37.51 103.68
30 HEATING 500,00 0.00 515.33 -15.33 103.07
25 TIPPING 75,800.00 6,960.00 49,728.44 26,071.56 65.60
20 CONTRACT SER 75,800.00 6,960.00 49,728.44 26,071.56 65.60
21 TIRE RECYCLE 2,000.00 0.00 1,763.20 236.80 88.16
23 WASTE OIL RE 1,500.00 0.00 2,354.21 -854.21 156.95
24 UNIVERSAL WA 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
99 MISC 72,000.00 6,960.00 45,611.03 26,388.97 . 63.35
30 TRANSPORT 80,150.00 8,527.28 49,133.56 31,016.44 61.30
20 CONTRACT SER 80,150.00 8,527.28 49,133.56 31,016.44 61.30
99 MISC 80,150.00 8,527.28 49,133.56 31,016.44 61.30
35 EQUIP RENTAL 2,332.00 1,718.70 4,102.39 -1,770.39 175.92
20 CONTRACT SER 2,332.00 1,718.70 4,102.39 -1,770.39 175.92
99 MISC 2,332.00 1,718.70 4,102.39 -1,770.39 175.92
50 TOWN EQUIP 0.00 0.00 620.19 ~-620.19 0.00
30 MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 620.19 -620.19 0.00
53 02 BH 580M 0.00 0.00 - 620.19 -620.19 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 37,208.00 1,208.25 18,670.67 18,537.33 50.18
01 WAGES 26,481.00 1,130.50 14,557.61 11,923.39 54.97
13 PWEMP . 21,736.00 1,130.50 8,263.52 13,472.48 38.02
14 TSEMP 4,745.00 0.00 6,294.09 -1,549.09 132.65
03 TOWN BUSINES 500.00 0.00 168.49 331.51 33.70
10 SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 168.49 331.51 33.70
04 INSURANCE 9,652.00 77,75 3,625.57 6,026.43 37.56
13 TOWN PROPRTY 0.00 0.00 137.00 -137.00 0.00
16 MOBILE EQUIP 0.00 0.00 150.00 -150.00 0.00
18 HEALTH 6,265.00 0.00 1,256.28 5,008.72 20.05
19 SOCIAL SEC 1,645.00 62.20 822.68 822.32 50.01
20 WORKERS COMP 792.00 0.00 762.59 29.41 96.29
21 UNEMPLOYMENT 300.00 0.00 250.50 49.50 83.50
38 MEDICARE ER 385.00 14.55 192.41 192.59 49,98
39 MPFML 265.00 1.00 54.11 210.89 20.42
10 PERMITS/LIC 575.00 0.00 204.00 371.00 35.48
20 TRANSFER ST 575.00 0.00 204.00 371.00 35.48
60 DUES 0.00 0.00 115.00 -115.00 0.00



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 09/03/2025
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 9
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
35 TRANSFER ST CONTD
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 115.00 -115.00 0.00
Expense Total 197,980.00 18,601.09 124,699.18 73,280.82 62.99
Net Profit / (Loss) (96,730.00) (15,834.12) (63,778.05) 32,951.95
39 TRAILS ,
REVENUES
2000 GRANT SNOW 79,100.00 0.00 80,383.58 -1,283.58 101.62
2005 GRANT ATV 0.00 0.00 90,222.10 -90,222.10 0.00
Revenue Total 79,100.00 0.00 170,605.68 -91,505.68 215.68
V EXPENSES
20 SNOWMOBILE 120,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 25,000.00 79.17
20 CONTRACT SER 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 100.00
40 GROOM CR YR 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 100.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
99 MISC 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
Expense Total 120,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 25,000.00 79.17
Net Profit / (Loss) (40,900.00) 0.00 75,605.68 116,505.68
40 REC & PARKS
REVENUES
2070 PAVILLON/ARE 0.00 0.00 478.53 -478.53 0.00
9999 OTHER REV 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.00
Revenue Total 0.00 0.00 1,478.53 -1,478.53 0.00
EXPENSES
25 TALPEY FIELD 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
30 MAINTENANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
75 MATERIALS 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
30 RECREATION P 8,670.00 390.00 2,486.33 6,183.67 28.68
05 UTILITIES 970.00 0.00 760.09 209.91 78.36
20 SEWER 290.00 0.00 237.00 53.00 81.72
25 ELECTRIC 680.00 0.00 523.09 156.91 76.93
30 MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 390.00 1,694.56 805.44 67.78
75 MATERIALS 2,500.00 390.00 1,694.56 805.44 67.78
40 TOWN PROJECT 5,200.00 0.00 31.68 5,168.32 0.61
43 BOAT LAUNCH 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
44 ICE RINK 100.00 0.00 31.68 68.32 31.68
45 BRIDGE PARK 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
49 PARK RENOVA 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 0.00 0.00 38.00 -38.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 38.00 -38.00 0.00
13 TOWN PROPRTY 0.00 0.00 35.50 -35.50 0.00
16 MOBILE EQUIP 0.00 0.00 2.50 -2.50 0.00
Expense Total 9,170.00 390.00 2,524.33 6,645.67 27.53
Net Profit / (Loss) (9,170.00) (390.00) (1,045.80) 8,124.20

45 NEWTON AIRPT



09/03/2025

Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 10
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
45 NEWTON AIRPT CONT'D
REVENUES
1000 LEASE LAND 1,800.00 0.00 1,822.50 -22.50 101.25
1001 GROUP HANGAR 3,500.00 0.00 5,160.00 -1,660.00 147.43
1002 T-HANGAR 8,500.00 0.00 10,800.00 -2,300.00 127.06
1003 STORAGE UNIT 2,400.00 0.00 3,000.00 -600.00 125.00
1004 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 11.59 -11.59 0.00
9002 FAA GRANT 0.00 -827.69 1,696.60 -1,696.60 0.00
9003 MDOT 2.5% GR 0.00 827.69 921.95 -921.95 0.00
Revenue Total 16,200.00 0.00 23,412.64 -7,212.64 144.52
EXPENSES
15 MATERIALS 1,500.00 0.00 1,476.39 23.61 98.43
30 MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 0.00 1,476.39 23.61 98.43
75 MATERIALS 1,500.00 0.00 1,476.39 23.61 98.43
20 CONTRACT SER 11,920.00 49.98 10,350.10 1,569.90 86.83
03 TOWN BUSINES 1,195.00 0.00 0.00 1,195.00 0.00
70 SOFTWARE LIC 1,195.00 0.00 0.00 1,195.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 3,500.00 0.00 2,283.50 1,216.50 65.24
11 GENERAL LIAB 0.00 0.00 147.50 -147.50 0.00
15 AIRPORT 3,500.00 0.00 1,755.00 1,745.00 50.14
16 MOBILE EQUIP 0.00 0.00 381.00 -381.00 0.00
05 UTILITIES 7,225.00 49.98 8,066.60 -841.60 111.65
11 TELECOMS 1,225.00 49.98 802.19 422.81 65.48
25 ELECTRIC 5,000.00 0.00 4,121.63 878.37 82.43
30 HEATING 1,000.00 0.00 3,142.78 -2,142.78 314.28
75 FAA AIP 1,035.00 0.00 25.00 1,010.00 2.42
20 CONTRACT SER 1,035.00 0.00 25.00 1,010.00 2.42
10 LEGAL SERV 0.00 0.00 25.00 -25.00 0.00
82 CRACK SEAL 1,035.00 0.00 0.00 1,035.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 7,060.00 217.36 12,243.08 -5,183.08 173.41
03 TOWN BUSINES 7,060.00 217.36 12,143.08 -5,083.08 172.00
25 ADVERTISING 60.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 100.00
55 LEGAL SERVC 7,000.00 217.36 12,083.08 -5,083.08 172.62
10 PERMITS/LIC 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.00
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.00
Expense Total 21,515.00 267.34 24,094.57 -2,579.57 111.99
Net Profit / (Loss) (5,315.00) (267.34) (681.93) 4,633.07
50 COMMUNITY SV
REVENUES
2500 PARAMEDICINE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3091 ACO FINE 0.00 0.00 25.00 -25.00 0.00
3099 A.C. OTHERR 300.00 0.00 1,251.00 -951.00 417.00
3510 S.S. INTLCL 2,000.00 200.00 450.00 1,550.00 22.50
7000 FOOD CUPBRD 0.00 0.00 248.74 -248.74 0.00
7001 FOOD BK DONA 7,000.00 0.00 879.66 6,120.34 12.57
Revenue Total 9,300.00 200.00 2,854.40 6,445.60 30.69
EXPENSES
20 STREET LIGHT 18,750.00 1,551.69 12,671.78 6,078.22 67.58



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 09/03/2025
3:09 PM ALL Departments ' Page 11
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
50 COMMUNITY SV CONT'D
05 UTILITIES 18,750.00 1,551.69 12,671.78 6,078.22 67.58
25 ELECTRIC 18,750.00 1,551.69 12,671.78 6,078.22 67.58
25 PUBLIC FIRE 64,690.00 0.00 50,313.00 14,377.00 77.78
05 UTILITIES 64,690.00 0.00 50,313.00 14,377.00 77.78
15 WATER 64,690.00 0.00 50,313.00 14,377.00 77.78
30 ANIMAL CONTL 3,855.00 0.00 2,005.00 1,850.00 52.01
02 EXPENSE 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
02 WORKSHOPS 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
20 CONTRACT SER 3,355.00 0.00 2,005.00 1,350.00 59.76
60 MEDICAL 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00
99 MISC 1,955.00 0.00 2,005.00 -50.00 102.56
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
15 MAT/SUP 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
35 SEPTIC SITE 50.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 50.00
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 50.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 50.00
15 MAT/SUP 50.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 50.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 2,165.00 0.00 4,035.65 -1,870.65 186.40
90 NON-PROFIT 2,165.00 0.00 4,035.65 -1,870.65 186.40
81 FOOD BANK 500.00 0.00 3,040.45 -2,540.45 608.09
99 NON-SPECIFIC 1,665.00 0.00 995.20 669.80 59.77
Expense Total 89,510.00 1,551.69 69,050.43 20,459.57 72.14
Net Profit / (Loss) (80,210.00) (1,351.69) (66,196.03) 14,013.97
55 PARAMED
' REVENUES
2500 MR INTERLOC 77,410.00 0.00 51,607.00 25,803.00 66.67
2501 DT INTERLOC 17,384.00 0.00 14,645.14 2,738.86 84.24
2502 SC INTERLOC 86,073.00 0.00 57,382.32 28,690.68 66.67
9093 OTHER REV 61,440.00 11,114.25 12,939.49 48,500.51 21.06
9094 FUND DR 30,453.00 0.00 15,145.59 15,307.41 49.73
Revenue Total 272,760.00 11,114.25 151,719.54 121,040.46 55.62
EXPENSES
40 OPERATIONS 573,456.00 0.00 385,064.47 188,391.53 67.15
20 CONTRACT SER 573,456.00 0.00 385,064.47 188,391.53 67.15
60 MEDICAL 573,456.00 0.00 382,304.00 191,152.00 66.67
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 2,760.47 -2,760.47 0.00
Expense Total 573,456.00 0.00 385,064.47 188,391.53 67.15
Net Profit / (Loss) (300,696.00) 11,114.25 (233,344.93) 67,351.07
60 FIRE DEPART ,
REVENUES
9092 F.D. OTHERR 0.00 178.00 55.50 -55.50 0.00
9095 F.D. INTERL 36,780.00 0.00 18,129.47 18,650.53 49,29
9098 GRANT 6,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 50.00
9492 MMA REFUND 0.00 442.20 442.20 -442.20 0.00
9999 OTHER REV 2,500.00 5.00 3,871.22 -1,371.22 154.85



Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 09/03/2025
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 12
' August
Current Year
Account Budget Month. To Date Balance Percent
Revenue Total 45,280.00 625.20 25,498.39 19,781.61 56.31
EXPENSES
20 OPERATIONS 9,215.00 0.00 5,866.08 3,348.92 63.66
02 EXPENSE 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 6,110.00 0.00 5,123.08 986.92 83.85
23 FD INTER BLD 500.00 0.00 527.50 -27.50 105.50
24 FD AUTO 5,300.00 0.00 4,445.50 854.50 83.88
26 FD LIABILITY 310.00 0.00 150.08 159.92 48.41
20 CONTRACT SER 500.00 0.00 348.00 152.00 69.60
60 MEDICAL 500.00 0.00 348.00 152.00 69.60
60 DUES 305.00 0.00 389.00 -84.00 127.54
40 DUES 305.00 0.00 389.00 -84.00 127.54
80 ADMIN 2,000.00 0.00 6.00 1,994.00 0.30
60 ADMIN FEE 2,000.00 0.00 6.00 1,994.00 0.30
25 TRAINING 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
94 TRAINING 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
30 EQUIPMENT 20,100.00 1,191.31 9,726.09 10,373.91 48.39
30 MAINTENANCE 18,100.00 1,157.23 9,033.98 9,066.02 49,91
61 EQUIPMENT 4,000.00 0.00 3,963.04 36.96 99.08
63 RADIOS 100.00 0.00 290.27 -190.27 290.27
65 VEHICLE 14,000.00 1,157.23 4,780.67 9,219.33 34.15
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 2,000.00 34.08 692.11 1,307.89 34.61
10 FUEL 2,000.00 34.08 692.11 1,307.89 34.61
40 FACILITIES 6,388.00 0.00 4,049.85 2,338.15 63.40
05 UTILITIES 4,388.00 0.00 3,220.35 1,167.65 73.39
20 SEWER 288.00 0.00 237.00 51.00 82.29
25 ELECTRIC 1,100.00 0.00 802.94 257.06 72.99
30 HEATING 3,000.00 0.00 2,180.41 819.59 72.68
20 CONTRACT SER 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
99 MISC 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
30 MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 0.00 829.50 170.50 82.95
30 INTER BLDG 1,000.00 0.00 829.50 170.50 82.95
50 NEW EQUIP 6,640.00 178.00 1,321.58 5,318.42 19.90
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 6,640.00 178.00 1,321.58 5,318.42 19.90
© 60 NEW EQUIP 6,640.00 0.00 1,143.58 5,496.42 17.22
65 GEAR FIRE DP 0.00 178.00 178.00 -178,00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 35,000.00 0.00 31,516.14 3,483.86 90.05
01 WAGES 29,500.00 0.00 26,544.64 2,955.36 89.98
16 FD LABOR 29,500.00 0.00 26,544.64 2,955.36 89.98
04 INSURANCE 5,500.00 0.00 4,971.50 528.50 90.39
19 SOCIAL SEC 1,829.00 0.00 1,645.76 183.24 89.98
20 WORKERS COMP 2,500.00 0.00 2,880.22 -380.22 115.21
21 UNEMPLOYMENT 450.00 ~ 0.0 0.00 450.00 0.00
38 MEDICARE ER 430.00 ©0.00 384.89 45.11 89.51
39 MPFML 291.00 0.00 60.63 230.37 20.84
77,443.00 1,369.31 52,479.74 24,963.26 67.77
Net Profit / (Loss) (32,163.00) (744.11) (26,981.35) 5,181.65




Exp / Rev Summary Report

09/03/2025

Jackman
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 13
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
65 AMBULANCE CONT'D
65 AMBULANCE
REVENUES
1002 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 2.53 -2.53 0.00
3550 AMB-MRS 65,000.00 0.00 21,013.05 43,986.95 32.33
3551 AMB-UKVAS 0.00 0.00 30,369.30 -30,369.30 0.00
3552 AMB-RFGH 0.00 0.00 1,322.48 -1,322.48 0.00
9093 DONATIONS 0.00 1,242.23 1,242.23 -1,242.23 0.00
9098 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 21,084.05 -21,084.05 0.00
9492 MMA REFUND 0.00 250.58 250.58 -250.58 0.00
9999 OTHER REV 0.00 0.00 362.97 -362.97 0.00
Revenue Total 65,000.00 1,492.81 75,647.19 -10,647.19 116.38
EXPENSES
20 OPERATIONS 18,500.00 1,454.61 13,498.61 5,001.39 72.97
02 EXPENSE 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
03 MILEAGE REIM 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
04 INSURANCE 8,500.00 0.00 7,465.50 1,034.50 87.83
23 FD INTER BLD 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
24 FD AUTO 4,700.00 0.00 4,858.50 -158.50 103.37
32 AMB MED MALP 2,800.00 0.00 2,607.00 193.00 93.11
20 CONTRACT SER 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
60 MEDICAL 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 3,600.00 1,359.53 4,104.93 -504.93 114.03
11 MEDICAL SUP 3,500.00 1,359.53 4,020.93 -520.93 114.88
12 OFFICE SUPPL 100.00 0.00 84.00 16.00 84.00
60 DUES 600.00 0.00 248.00 352.00 41.33
40 DUES 600.00 0.00 248.00 352.00 41.33
80 ADMIN 5,500.00 95.08 1,680.18 3,819.82 30.55
60 ADMIN FEE 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
61 BILL ADMIN 3,000.00 95.08 1,680.18 1,319.82 56.01
25 TRAINING 300.00 0.00 28.00 272.00 9.33
99 NON-SPECIFIC 300.00 0.00 28.00 272.00 9.33
94 TRAINING 300.00 0.00 28.00 1272.00 9.33
30 EQUIPMENT 12,800.00 2,731.93 6,572.96 6,227.04 51.35
30 MAINTENANCE 8,800.00 2,429.50 3,992.24 4,807.76 45.37
61 EQUIPMENT 500.00 0.00 237.66 262.34 47.53
63 RADIOS 300.00 0.00 349.89 -49.89 116.63
65 VEHICLE 8,000.00 2,429.50 3,404.69 4,595.31 42,56
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 4,000.00 302.43 2,580.72 1,419.28 64.52
10 FUEL 4,000.00 302.43 2,580.72 1,419.28 64.52
40 FACILITIES 4,400.00 132.30 1,096.67 3,303.33 24.92
05 UTILITIES 3,900.00 132.30 1,096.67 2,803.33 28.12
10 TELEPHONE 1,800.00 132.30 1,096.67 703.33 60.93
15 WATER 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
20 SEWER 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
25 ELECTRIC 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
30 HEATING 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 - 0.00
20 CONTRACT SER 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
99 MISC 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
30 MAINTENANCE 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
30 INTER BLDG 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00



09/03/2025

Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 14
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
65 AMBULANCE CONT'D
50 NEW EQUIP 3,000.00 22,326.28 22,421.74 -19,421.74 747.39
50 MAT/SUP/FUEL 3,000.00 22,326.28 22,421.74 -19,421.74 747.39
60 NEW EQUIP 3,000.00 22,326.28 22,421.74 -19,421,74 747.39
99 NON-SPECIFIC 46,000.00 3,654.32 31,376.76 14,623.24 68.21
01 WAGES 40,301.00 3,391.50 26,565.71 13,735.29 65.92
24 AMBUL LABOR 40,301.00 3,391.50 26,565.71 13,735.29 65.92
04 INSURANCE 5,699.00 262.82 4,811.05 887.95 84.42
19 SOCIAL SEC 2,500.00 210.27 1,647.08 852.92 65.88
20 WORKERS COMP 1,700.00 0.00 2,248.60 -548.60 132.27
21 UNEMPLOYMENT 500.00 0.00 460.53 39.47 92.11
38 MEDICARE ER 595.00 49.17 385.18 209.82 64.74
39 MPFML 404.00 3.38 69.66 334.34 17.24
Expense Total 85,000.00 30,299.44 74,994.74 10,005.26 88.23
Net Profit / (Loss) (20,000.00) (28,806.63) 652.45 20,652.45
70 EDUCATION
EXPENSES
20 COMMITMENT 0.00 107,269.69 818,735.78 -818,735.78 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 0.00 107,269.69 818,735.78 -818,735.78 0.00
99 MISC 0.00 107,269.69 818,735.78 -818,735.78 0.00
Expense Total 0.00 107,269.69 818,735.78 -818,735.78 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 (107,269.69) (818,735.78) (818,735.78)
75 GENERAL ASST
EXPENSES
99 NON-SPECIFIC 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
99 MISC 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Expense Total 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) (2,000.00) 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
85 ECONOMIC
EXPENSES
10 CHAMBER 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
20 CHAMBER 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Expense Total 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) (5,000.00) 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
86 OTHER GOVERN
EXPENSES
11 OVERLAY 0.00 0.00 309.62 -309.62 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 0.00 0.00 306.62 -309.62 0.00
99 MISC 0.00 0.00 309.62 -309.62 0.00
Expense Total 0.00 0.00 309.62 -309.62 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 (309.62) (309.62)




Jackman Exp / Rev Summary Report 09/03/2025
3:09 PM ALL Departments Page 15
August
Current Year
Account Budget Month To Date Balance Percent
90 GENERAL/UNCL
REVENUES
0001 DONATION 1,375.00 0.00 0.00 1,375.00 0.00
0003 CHAT INTER 373.00 0.00 5,000.00 -4,627.00 1340.48
Revenue Total 1,748.00 0.00 5,000.00 -3,252.00 286.04
EXPENSES
35 TOWN GROUNDS 5,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 -1,000.00 120.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 5,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 -1,000.00 120.00
60 FIREWORKS 5,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 -1,000.00 120.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 6,133.00 0.00 400.00 5,733.00 6.52
90 NON-PROFIT 6,133.00 0.00 400.00 5,733.00 6.52
30 CHAT 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
60 J SCHOLAR FD 1,400.00 0.00 400.00 1,000.00 28.57
73 SPECTRUM GEN 551.00 0.00 0.00 551.00 0.00
74 COMMUNITY SE 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
77 MEMORIAL DAY 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
79 JRCA 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
85 LIFE FLIGHT 782.00 0.00 0.00 782.00 0.00
88 RED CROSS 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
89 KENNEBEC BEH 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
91 KVCAP TRANS 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
99 NON-SPECIFIC 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Expense Total 11,133.00 0.00 6,400.00 4,733.00 57.49
Net Profit / (Loss) (9,385.00) 0.00 (1,400.00) 7,985.00
92 CAPITAL RES
REVENUES
1002 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 9.19 -9.19 0.00
Revenue Total 0.00 0.00 9.19 -9,19 0.00
Net Profit / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 9.19 9.19




OUTSTANDING TAXES

08/04/2025

2024 R/E LIEN $. 52,827.58
2024 PP TAX $ 605.68
2023 R/E LIEN $ 47,826.68
2023 PP TAX $ 715.37
TOTAL: $ 101,975.31
2024 R/E TAXES 3 LARGEST ACCOUNTS PAST DUE
91% MOUNTAIN VIEW $ 47,963.57
4% GAGNE $ 2,102.81
3% REED $ 1,653.42
2023 R/E TAXES 3 LARGEST ACCOUNTS PAST DUE
97% MOUNTAIN VIEW $ 46,288.64
4% GAGNE $ 1,922.82
3% REED $

1,391.35




